



Yi-Hsuan Wang

Operation Assistant/ Operation Runner/ Show Dresser

View profile on Dweet

Links

☑ Website in Li

in LinkedIn

Languages

Italian (Basic)

English (Fluent)

Mandarin (Native)

About

As a highly experienced and qualified individual, I am self-disciplined, a good team player, and able to work independently, delivering assignments promptly. With excellent communication skills and a commitment to change, I am a solid team member, flexible, and always motivated to learn.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Christian Dior

Experience



Operation Assistant

Christian Dior Couture | Apr 2023 - May 2023

Completed assignments in meticulous packaging of various items and delivering them to customers.



Operation Runner

Christian Dior Couture | Oct 2022 - Oct 2022

- Facilitated the delivery of items to VIP guests.
- ${\boldsymbol \cdot}$ Involvement in packaging luxury leather items such as Montaigne and Lady Dior bags.



Fur Pre-sale Event Assistant

Christian Dior Couture | May 2016 - May 2016

Assisted in organizing the presentation order of fur items and sales to style garments during the event.

Education & Training

2019 - 2021 Istituto Secoli

Master in Pattern-making and Tailoring for Menswear,

2012 - 2016 • Fu Jen University

 $\label{lem:condition} \mbox{Department of Textiles and Clothing, Group of Fashion Design,}$